

1103B

RECEIVED
JAN 10 1967

M. R. F. Gille

九二〇

Washington D.C.

20555

POCKET NUMBER

PROPOSED: ASLE

DOCKET NUMBER 76
PROPOSED TITLE Misc. Notice



Acknowledged by card. 12-28-90 *Yme*

Dear Mr. Grille

I have only just now received a copy of
the Eng. guide = 3.9 Engineering 2's preparation for maximum
mills which was issued in September. I would
like to request an extension of 3 months in the
comment period to enable more detailed assessment of
this document by the public and congress.

In very brief reading, the major concern seems to be the mines themselves as an overburden sector needing considerable regulation. All mines associated with uranium should be required to comply with the EIS. Also, the environmental impacts on Native Americans needs to be addressed. Transportation material to and from mills must be addressed in detail.

And perhaps most important the rising water level
from meltwaters in radar and the dangers must be
explored more extensively further in the area

Sincerely yours

Tom E. Young

NATURE'S OWN — Roy Young
2361 La Grange Circle
Boulder, Colorado USA 80503
303-441-5396

79011500 / 7

POOR ORIGINAL

3.8 C